
   
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021 
 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: January 4, 2021 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF DECEMBER 21, 2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
CITY CLERK’S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED FOR NOVEMBER 2020 
 
GENERAL FUND AND MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR SIX MONTHS ENDING OCTOBER 2020 
 
UTILITY FUND REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2020 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE INC. ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR NOVEMBER 2020 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for January 6, 2021 
 

Motion to finalize Shop Peru and Win program; amount not to exceed $28,000 
 
Discuss donation to the 2021 TBM Avenger Reunion/Salute to Veterans program (May 14-15, 
2021) 
 
 

2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  
       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 
Motion to award the Midtown Road Extension project to the lowest responsible bidder, 
Advanced Asphalt Company, in the amount of $1,848,414.90. 
 
Motion to authorize the City Engineer to seek bids for the IEPA mandated sewer separation 
project Area 1 Phase 6. 
 

  
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM: 1 Communication from Robert Angelini seeking variances for the property located at 2601 2nd 

Street 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 21, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, December 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll 
with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza (via Zoom), Payton and Ballard present; 
Alderman Buffo absent; Mayor Harl present.  

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

PRESENTATION 

Mayor Harl read the following prepared statements: 

Shop Peru and Win 

The city is now accepting receipts for the “Shop Peru and Win!” drawings. Starting on December 8th the 
city began receiving sealed envelopes of receipts from Peru businesses totaling $100 or more to be 
entered into a weekly, monthly, and a yearlong drawing. 

The first drawing will take place New Year’s Eve with three $500 winners receiving prepaid cash cards. 
Anyone wishing to participate may mail or drop off sealed envelopes through the city’s drive through 
with the receipts and participant form inside. 

Justin Miller, Director of Finance stated the last day to turn in entries for the first drawing is December 
30th. 

Peru Economic Support Grant 

The city is also accepting applications from local Peru Businesses wishing to apply for funding through 
the city’s Economic Support Grant.  

We understand the pandemic continues to affect our great local businesses. The Economic Support Grant 
is intended to provide financial resources to local businesses who have suffered losses directly related to 
the public health emergency. The city remains committed to supporting these businesses and maintaining 
their presence in the community. 

Please call city hall or visit the city’s website for more information. 

Director of Finance, Justin Miller stated the last day to submit applications is December 28th. 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 7, 2020; General Fund and 
Miscellaneous Funds Report for Four Months ending September 2020; Sales, Home Rule, Use and 
Telecommunication Tax Receipts for September 2020; Utility Fund Report for September 2020and the 
Peru Police Department Monthly Report for November 2020. Alderman Waldorf made a motion that the 
minutes and reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Payton seconded the motion; motion 
carried. 

FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 21, 2020 
   

 2 

Alderman Radtke presented the following disbursements for payment on December 23, 2020:  

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund         $2,070,361.74  

Insurance Fund                           68,241.96 

Utility Fund                  1,807,498.00 

Landfill Fund                               12,162.90 

Airport Fund                              9,918.35   

Total          $3,968,182.95 

Alderman Radtke made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the 
usual manner. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo 
absent; motion carried.  

Alderman Radtke made a motion to approve a $1000.00 donation to the Peru police and fire department 
Blue and Red Christmas program for the benefit of Peru families (Christmas gifts and food gift cards). 
Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, 
Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion 
carried. 

Alderman Radtke made a motion to receive and place on file communication from Illinois Chiefs of 
Police Association certifying that the Peru Police Department meets the federal use of force eligibility 
requirements, set forth by the U.S. Department of Justice, for discretionary federal grants. Alderman 
Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, 
Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  

Alderman Waldorf asked City Engineer Eric Carls to discuss the Area 1 Phase 6 Sewer Separation 
funding. City Engineer Eric Carls reported the procedural necessity to discuss and acknowledge that only 
private funds will be used, in other words, the project is authorized to be constructed with only local 
funds. 

Fire Chief/PSM Jeff King reported on the addition of lights and asked for input for any requests for next 
year. 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6528 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14 – ANIMALS, ARTICLE II. – DOGS AND CATS, 
OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE OF ORDINANCES 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 21, 2020 
   

 3 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Radtke 
seconded the motion. Police Chief Doug Bernabei reported the ordinance amends chapter 14 and 
essentially eliminates the requirement to purchase a city tag. Rather it is now the city ordinance that one 
must vaccine their dogs as indicated and purchase/secure a LaSalle County Rabies tag that must be worn 
or the dog must be chipped. If someone does not comply, they can be charged with city ordinance 
violations for either requirement but no longer has to go get an additional city tag. Also, as part of the 
next ordinance amendment it is a must appear anytime a dog bites another person or animal or causes 
property damage. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6529 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 3 – ADMINISTRATIVE ADJUDICATION SYSTEM, 
SECTION 3-14. – PREPAYMENT IN LIEU OF APPEARANCE, OF THE CITY OF PERU CODE 
OF ORDINANCES  

Alderman Payton made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Waldorf 
seconded the motion. Chief Bernabei reported this amendment of Chapter 3 relates to prepay charges for 
first time offenders under ADJ. Numerous prepay fines were changed/increased and other violations were 
eliminated making them must appears. The attached ordinance spells out what charges are to be given 
under a prepay options. Police Chief Doug Bernabei noted the strengthening of fines for trucks off of the 
marked truck route. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6530 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN EXTENSION 
AND AMENDMENT AGREEMENT TO SALES AND REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU AND SIDLYD PHI, 
LLC   

Alderman Lukosus made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Ballard 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Radtke voting nay; Alderman Buffo absent; motion 
carried. 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6531 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY COMMONLY 
KNOWN AS 2104 9TH STREET, PERU, ILLINOIS, BY DEED IN LIEU OF FORECLOSURE 

Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 21, 2020 
   

 4 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6532 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU, LASALLE AND BUREAU COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, 
PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $6,200,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2021, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING THE COSTS OF 
CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS IN THE CITY, REFUNDING CERTAIN OUTSTANDING 
OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY, PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF A 
DIRECT ANNUAL TAX SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON 
SAID BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS. 

Alderman Radtke made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Payton 
seconded the motion. Justin Miller, Director of Finance reported on the issuance and plan and stated 
lower rates have contributed to the refinance of Series 2010. Justin Milller, Director of Finance also noted 
no increases in taxes. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

City Clerk Dave Bartley presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 

ORDINANCE NO. 6533 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6471 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE 
FIXING WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS COMMENCING 
MAY 1, 2020 AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2021” (IT DIRECTOR) 

Alderman Payton made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Waldorf 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Alderman Buffo absent; motion carried. 

PROCLAMATIONS 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

NEW BUSINESS 

Mayor Harl initiated a discussion regarding options for City of Peru flag artwork from St. Bede and L-P. 

Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events thanked the parks department and street 
department employees for their efforts putting up the ice-skating rink. 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

CLOSED SESSION  

ADJOURNMENT  



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 21, 2020 
   

 5 

Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion 
and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 















































































































FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
21 Insurance Fund
30 North Commercial TIF
60 Utility Fund 
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund 3,935.00                                                       

3,224,050.76$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 01/06/2021

TOTAL AMOUNT
2,601,505.79                                               

576,443.18                                                  
138.00                                                          

39,630.45                                                    
2,398.34                                                       



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-56100 815-228-8516 MAYOR 55.64                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 WIFI-MAYOR 38.01                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-12-45110 CLERK-JAN21 1,432.85            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-12-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 457.25                GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-12-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-1 12.70                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-12-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 128.00                WORKER'S COMP
KIM REESE 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG/INS PACKETS 115.20                POSTAGE
NEOPOST 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG REFILL 500.00                POSTAGE
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINAN 10 -5-12-59900 COPIER LEASE 214.43                CONTRACTUAL S
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 55.80                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.55                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-14-45110 ENGINEER-JAN21 4,918.35            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-14-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 1,554.08            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-14-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-4 50.80                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-14-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 2,714.00            WORKERS' COMP
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJ HEARING-DEC20 166.67                ADM HEARING E
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI-ENGINEER 76.02                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 55.64                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 55.63                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.55                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45110 RETIREES-JAN21 5,670.70            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-15-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 1,754.05            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-15-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-6 76.20                  GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 12/2 HRA-GF 113.11                KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 12/9 HRA-GF 379.24                KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 12/23 HRA-GF 136.39                KBA-HRA FUND
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-15-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 3,550.00            WORKER'S COMP
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJ HEARING-DEC20 166.66                ADM HEARING E
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 BIDS-MIDTWN RD EXT 413.91                PUBLISHING/AD
MCS ADVERTISING 10 -5-15-56200 PERU PRIDE MAGAZINE 6,683.79            PUBLISHING/AD
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-15-59200 2021 PUB OFFICIALS 21,209.00          LIABILITY INS
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-15-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 31,395.00          LIABILITY INS
NCIC OF GOVERNMENTS 10 -5-15-59900 GRANT-PRE DISASTR MITIG 5,000.00            CONTRACTUAL S
AZAVAR AUDIT 10 -5-15-59900 SALES TAX AUDIT 8.90                    CONTRACTUAL S
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 244.51                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 98.30                  OPERATING SUP
UPS 10 -5-15-65200 SHIPPING 6.41                    OPERATING SUP
UPS 10 -5-15-65200 SHIPPING 5.85                    OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI-ADMIN 38.01                  OPERATING SUP
COMCAST 10 -5-15-65200 EOC CABLE TO 01/22 120.89                OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-15-65400 CLOROX WIPES 62.64                  COVID19 EXPEN
DINGES PARTNERS GROUP 10 -5-15-65400 100 N95 MASKS 195.00                COVID19 EXPEN
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 10 -5-15-65400 CITY HALL SANITIZATION 1,600.00            COVID19 EXPEN
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-65400 2 THERMOMETERS-CMTRY 51.98                  COVID19 EXPEN
OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 10 -5-15-91000 JAN 21 CONSULATANT 2,666.40            ECONOMIC DEVE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 55.64                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 55.64                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 779-601-8091 ROUNDS 538.53                MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.79                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-16-45110 POLICE-JAN21 43,435.13          GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-16-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 15,100.13          GROUP INSURAN



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-16-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-25 317.50                GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-16-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 35,433.00          WORKER'S COMP
PERU POLICE PENSION FUN 10 -5-16-46400 JAN21 CONTRIBUTION 83,333.33          PPNS CONTRB/P
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47100 QUERCIAGROSSA CA 178.85                CLOTHING ALLO
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47100 QUERCIAGROSSA CA 47.02                  CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 CONNESS CA 656.42                CLOTHING ALLO
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD39 H2O PUMP 2,604.32            R&M/VEHICLES
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJ HEARING-DEC20 166.67                ADM HEARING E
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLICE WIRELESS TO 12/20 467.07                TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 2650 PEORIA ST 54.64                  UTILITIES
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-16-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 62,046.00          LIABILITY INS
AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 10 -5-16-59900 TASERS-YR3 BILLING 7,786.00            CONTRACTUAL S
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 87.56                  OPERATING SUP
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 240.83                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 196.37                OPERATING SUP
LEOPARDO COMPANIES INC 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STATION-PAY APP8 1,802,995.00     POLICE STATIO
IV NET 10 -5-16-92900 PPD DOMAIN REG 30.95                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-17-45110 FIRE-JAN21 9,401.23            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-17-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 3,042.55            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-17-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-5 63.50                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-17-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 36,057.00          WORKER'S COMP
PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSI 10 -5-17-46400 JAN21 CONTRIBUTION 12,500.00          FIRE PENS/PPR
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-51200 HOSE W/COUPLINGS 1,070.00            R&M/EQUIPMENT
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-17-53420 MCLAUGHLIN-MED SVCS 144.00                MEDICAL SERVI
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-17-53420 MCLAUGHLIN-MED SVCS 64.00                  MEDICAL SERVI
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 55.64                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 55.63                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 12/20 218.94                TELEPHONE
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-17-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 40,022.00          LIABILITY INS
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-17-59900 MAT SVC-FIRE DEPT 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-19-45110 STREET-JAN21 5,497.52            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-19-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 1,749.91            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-19-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-4 50.80                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-19-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 27,307.00          WORKER'S COMP
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS 10 -5-19-51300 WASHER SOLVENT 247.78                R&M/VEHICLES
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STO 10 -5-19-51300 U508 MAINT 114.58                R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 S105 MNTNCE 5.24                    R&M/VEHICLES
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-51400 LUMBER 22.25                  R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 WATER ST STOCKPILE 1,429.81            R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 BLACKTOP 1,598.40            R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 BLACKTOP 928.00                R&M/STREETS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 55.90                  TELEPHONE
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-19-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 23,128.00          LIABILITY INS
MARCO, INC 10 -5-19-59900 CANON USAGE 86.57                  CONTRACTUAL S
MARCO, INC 10 -5-19-59900 PW CANON 83.66                  CONTRACTUAL S
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 1,758.89            SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 125.16                SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 1,410.00            SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 966.76                SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGNS 405.80                SIGNS
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 10 -5-19-65200 LAMINATE SNOW MAPS 261.00                OPERATING SUP
UNIVERSAL CHEMICAL 10 -5-19-65200 DRAIN CLEANER 338.98                OPERATING SUP
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 922.23                FUEL & OIL VE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-72370 LEASE/PURCH DUE 1/20 229.24                INT-JOHN DEER
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-88400 LEASE/PURCH DUE 1/20 3,634.69            NEW EQUIPMENT
THE FLOWER BAR 10 -5-19-92900 FLOWERS-FRANKLIN FMLY DEATH 69.50                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 50.58                  MISCELLANEOUS
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-22-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 276.00                WORKER'S COMP
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-22-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 659.00                LIABILITY INS
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MAT SVC-CITY HALL 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
G L SCHERI ELECTRIC 10 -5-22-88000 COUNCIL CHAMBER MEDIA EQ 5,561.42            NEW EQUIPMENT
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-23-45110 PARKS-JAN21 3,984.19            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-23-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 1,292.65            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-23-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-2 25.40                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-23-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 5,980.00            WORKER'S COMP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-51700 ICE RINK ROD 38.17                  R&M/GROUNDS
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-23-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 8,805.00            LIABILITY INS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-24-45110 CEMETERY-JAN21 2,375.64            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-24-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 776.00                GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-24-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-1 12.70                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-24-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 3,352.00            WORKER'S COMP
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-24-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 3,182.00            LIABILITY INS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-24-65200 FALL/SPRING CLEANUP SIGNS 261.50                OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-25-45110 GARAGE-JAN21 3,041.40            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-25-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 973.90                GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-25-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-2 25.40                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-25-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 3,809.00            WORKER'S COMP
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-25-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 4,261.00            LIABILITY INS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-26-45110 FINANCE-JAN21 847.57                GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-26-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 1,292.66            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 10 -5-26-45110 AGGREGATE PREMIUM-3 38.10                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 10 -5-26-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 205.00                WORKER'S COMP
HYGIENIC INSTITUTE OF L 10 -5-29-52801 JAN21 CONTRIBUTION 959.00                HYGIENIC INST
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANC 10 -5-29-52802 JAN21 SERVICES 6,149.38            AMBULANCE CON
IL VALLEY REGIONAL DISP 10 -5-29-52803 FEB21 PER CAPITA 16,695.00          IVRD PER CAPI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 12/9 MEDICAL REQ 24,282.01          HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 12/16 MEDICAL REQ 6,433.75            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 12/2 MEDICAL REQ 8,249.69            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 12/9 HRA REQ 431.13                HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 12/2 HRA REQ 133.87                HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 DEC20 FLEXPRO FEES 100.00                ADMIN FEES
LASALLE CO TREASURER 30 -4-00-50-31 ADJ TAX BILLS OVERPAID 2,398.34            PROPERTY TAXE
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-12-45110 WS/LT CLERK-JAN21 1,608.55            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 60 -5-12-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 516.65                GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 60 -5-12-45110 AGGREGATE PREM-1 12.70                  GROUP INSURAN
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 60 -5-12-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 896.00                WORKER'S COMP
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 WS ADMIN-JAN21 11,111.11          GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 LT UTIL-ADMIN-JAN21 16,109.94          GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 3,620.65            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-45110 JAN 20 STOP LOSS 4,915.38            GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-45110 AGGREGATE PREM-5 63.50                  GROUP INSURAN
SYMETRA FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-45110 AGGREGATE PREM-9 114.30                GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 12/2 HRA-UTIL 20.76                  KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 12/9 HRA-UTIL 51.89                  KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 12/23 HRA-UTIL 258.45                KBA-HRA FUND
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 60 -5-15-45400 2021 WORKERS COMP 23,707.00          WORKER'S COMP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/SVCS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/SVCS 435.51                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/SVCS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/SVCS 435.51                UNIFORM SERVI
DEMILIO'S 60 -5-15-55510 ELEC SAFETY LUNCH 374.78                SAFETY TRAINI
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS TO 12/15 434.59                TELEPHONE
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 60 -5-15-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 101,198.00        LIABILITY INS
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/SVCS 138.98                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/SVCS 199.03                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/SVCS 145.28                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/SVCS 273.61                CONTRACTUAL S
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 25.12                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65400 MASK EXTENDERS/SANTZR 40.99                  COVID19 EXPEN
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-99200 JAN21 5% FRANCHISE 139,568.42        FRANCHISE FEE
UNIVERSAL CHEMICAL 60 -5-61-51100 EMULSIFIER FLOOR CLEANER 856.05                R&M/BUILDINGS
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 BATTERIES 1,276.20            R&M/GENERATIO
TOWN & COUNTRY SERVICES 60 -5-61-59910 ANN GNRTR MNTNCE 475.00                GENSETS MAINT
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-62-51200 WELD ARM 360.80                R&M/EQUIPMENT
ATLAS CRANE SERVICE 60 -5-62-51290 CRANE FOR UNLOAD XFRMR 1,300.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 MOUNTING HARDWARE 290.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 TUBING 126.40                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST SUPPLIES 270.53                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST SUPPLIES 16.23                  R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST SUPPLIES 218.97                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST SUPPLIES 311.19                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST SUPPLIES 2.63                    R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 PARTS RETURNED (186.00)              R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 PARTS RETURNED (61.00)                 R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 PARTS RETURNED (606.60)              R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 PARTS RETURNED (958.40)              R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DIST. SUPPLIES 1,227.60            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 BRACKETS 468.72                R&M/DIST EQUI
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 115.97                OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 SAFETY KIT 209.95                OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 DIST. SUPPLIES 67.00                  OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 WARNING TAGS 79.00                  OPERATING SUP
NATIONAL INDUSTR & SFTY 60 -5-62-65200 GLOVES/DEICER 562.68                OPERATING SUP
NATIONAL INDUSTR & SFTY 60 -5-62-65200 24 BALACLAVA MASKS 717.60                OPERATING SUP
ALAN ENVIRONMENTAL PROD 60 -5-62-65200 12 PK ICE BREAKER SOLVENT 244.66                OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-65300 CIRC BRKER FINDER 52.12                  SMALL TOOLS
T & T HYDRAULICS 60 -5-62-65300 TAMPER REPAIR FOR E301 112.78                SMALL TOOLS
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51200 LED BULBS 899.99                R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51200 6 LED LAMPS 771.42                R&M/EQUIPMENT
CLEGG-PERKINS ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51420 251 & UNYTITE REPAIR 584.30                R&M/TRAFFIC S
MENARDS 60 -5-64-65200 SUPPLIES 141.26                OPERATING SUP
COMPLETE INTEGRATION & 60 -5-72-51100 LIGHTS-WTP 2,650.50            R&M BUILDINGS
CENTRAL MILLWRIGHT SERV 60 -5-72-51200 REPAIR CLAMP 239.44                R&M EQUIPMENT
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63          WS/WWTP SERVI
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-53850 JAS HARDIE PT ANALYSIS 479.75                ANALYSIS PRET
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,847.24            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,808.41            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,742.63            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,826.75            SALT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-73-51293 PATCH MIX-WESTCLOX 559.00                R&M CITY RIGH
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-73-51293 PULASKI/ILL ST 782.00                R&M CITY RIGH
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-51520 CHURCH & MKT ST 148.50                R&M/WATER MAI
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 60 -5-73-51520 CUT PIPE 389.00                R&M/WATER MAI
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 HOLLERICH 4438-QTRLY 257.38                R&M LIFT STAT
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 DONLAR-QTRLY 443.70                R&M LIFT STAT
MIDWEST METER INC 60 -5-73-52960 METER SUPPLIES 1,079.07            R&M METERS
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-56100 FLOWMETER TO 12/15 7.02                    TELEPHONE
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 NEWTON-GLOVES 22.98                  OPERATING SUP
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 60 -5-73-65200 BLUE PAINT 161.64                OPERATING SUP
CEDARCHEM, LLC 60 -5-74-62200 FLOCCULENT 1,251.00            SLUDGE FLOCCU
KING TIRE 60 -5-75-51300 E202 TIRES 749.00                R&M/VEHICLES
CYCLOPS WELDING & MFG 60 -5-75-51300 W202 LIFT GATE RPR 789.00                R&M/VEHICLES
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-75-51300 V101 MAINT 118.28                R&M/VEHICLES
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-75-51300 V101 GASKETS 128.99                R&M/VEHICLES
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 60 -5-75-51300 W203 LAMP 6.51                    R&M/VEHICLES
TANTALUS SYSTEMS INC 60 -5-77-88850 AMI PROJECT MGMT 10,084.00          SYSTEM UPGRAD
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 80 -5-90-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 138.00                LIABILITY INS
IML RISK MANAGEMENT ASS 85 -5-90-59200 2021 LIABLITY/PROP 3,935.00            LIABILITY INS

TOTAL 2,818,642.18$   



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,617.93
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,212.17
14 ENGINEER 14,225.09
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 976.67
16 POLICE 94,494.94
17 FIRE 21,962.74
19 STREET 26,220.78
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 0.00
23 PARKS 10,375.21
24 CEMETERY 3,129.19
25 CITY GARAGE 6,333.49
26 FINANCE 13,416.50

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 200,964.71

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,254.51
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,714.47
61 POWER & GENERATION 8,057.66
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 31,780.30
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 6,039.91
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 16,582.39

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 70,429.24

TOTAL 271,393.95$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



60 UTILITY FUND

HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF AREA 4&6 LOAN 19,194.00                          

THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRANSF 2010 GO BONDS 18,791.46                          
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF 2017 GO BONDS 96,029.17                          

134,014.63$                     

TOTAL 134,014.63$                     

CITY OF PERU
DISBURSEMENTS FOR PAYMENT JANUARY 6, 2021

PAYMENTS BY WIRE



CONTRACTOR
TOTAL BID 

PRICE

BID 

SECURITY

RESPONSIBLE BIDDER CERT./

AFFIDAVIT OF AVAILABILITY

ACKNOWLEDGE

ADDENDUM 1

Advanced Asphalt Company

Princeton, IL
$1,848,414.90 5% Bid Bond Yes Yes

D Construction

Coal City, IL
NO BID

Davis Concrete Construction

Monee, IL
NO BID

Fischer Excavating

Freeport, IL
$2,667,303.96 5% Bid Bond Yes Yes

SKI Sealcoating & Maintenance

LaSalle, IL
NO BID

Stott Contracting

Morris, IL
NO BID

CITY OF PERU

MIDTOWN ROAD EXTENSION

CHAMLIN PROJECT NO. 66200.05 / PERU PROJECT #20-02-NC

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2020 - 10:00 A.M.



Tabulation of Bids

 

Unit Price Total
-$                     

Approved Engineer's 

Estimate

Name of Bidder:

Address of Bidder:

Advanced Asphalt Company

Princeton, IL

Fischer Excavating, Inc.

Freeport, IL

Unit Price Total
38.00 179,588.00$        

Unit Price Total
13.00 61,438.00$          

226,438.00$        

8,364.00$            

9,375.00$            

1,116.00$            

7,500.00$            

3,780.00$            

1,650.00$            

3,360.00$            

City of Peru

Project Name:

 

Estimate: 2,126,082.60

Total
20200100 EARTH EXCAVATION CU YD 4,726 10.00 47,260.00$            

Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price

Midtown Road

Extension

Agency: Date: 12/22/2020

Time: 10:00 a.m.

-$                     

20400800 FURNISHED EXCAVATION CU YD 1,618 18.00 29,124.00$            14.00 22,652.00$          46.00 74,428.00$          -$                     

20201200 CU YD 5,266 20.00 105,320.00$          14.00 73,724.00$          43.00REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF UNSUITABLE 

MATERIAL

-$                     

20800150 TRENCH BACKFILL CU YD 84 40.00 3,360.00$              40.00 3,360.00$            40.00 3,360.00$            -$                     

20700220 POROUS GRANULAR EMBANKMENT CU YD 204 40.00 8,160.00$              40.00 8,160.00$            41.00

-$                     

25000400 NITROGEN FERTILIZER NUTRIENT POUND 558 1.10 613.80$                 2.00 1,116.00$            2.00 1,116.00$            -$                     

25000210 SEEDING CLASS 2A ACRE 6.25 1,180.00 7,375.00$              1,600.00 10,000.00$          1,500.00

-$                     

25000600 POTASSIUM FERTILIZER NUTRIENT POUND 558 1.10 613.80$                 2.00 1,116.00$            2.00 1,116.00$            -$                     

25000500 PHOSPHORUS FERTILIZER NUTRIENT POUND 558 1.10 613.80$                 2.00 1,116.00$            2.00

-$                     

28000250 TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL SEEDING POUND 1,241 3.30 4,095.30$              3.50 4,343.50$            2.00 2,482.00$            -$                     

25100115 MULCH, METHOD 2 ACRE 6.25 1,000.00 6,250.00$              1,400.00 8,750.00$            1,200.00

-$                     

28000400 PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER FOOT 1,279 3.00 3,837.00$              3.00 3,837.00$            2.00 2,558.00$            -$                     

28000305 TEMPORARY DITCH CHECKS FOOT 252 11.00 2,772.00$              11.00 2,772.00$            15.00

-$                     

35100100 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE TYPE A TON 10,723 22.00 235,906.00$          23.00 246,629.00$        24.00 257,352.00$        -$                     

28000500 INLET AND PIPE PROTECTION EACH 11 200.00 2,200.00$              185.00 2,035.00$            150.00

-$                     

40600275 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (PRIME COAT) POUND 12,884 0.01 128.84$                 0.60 7,730.40$            0.01 128.84$                -$                     

40201000 AGGREGATE FOR TEMPORARY ACCESS TON 140 25.00 3,500.00$              23.00 3,220.00$            24.00

43.62$                  -$                     

40600990 TEMPORARY RAMP SQ YD 133 50.00 6,650.00$              15.00 1,995.00$            120.00 15,960.00$          -$                     

40600290 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) POUND 4,362 0.01 43.62$                   1.00 4,362.00$            0.01

64,890.00$          -$                     

40604050 HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX 

"C", N50

TON 481 85.00 40,885.00$            95.00 45,695.00$          90.00 43,290.00$          -$                     

40603080 HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, IL-19.0, N50 TON 721 85.00 61,285.00$            85.00 61,285.00$          90.00

478,065.00$        -$                     

42300200 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 

PAVEMENT, 6 INCH

SQ YD 164 60.00 9,840.00$              60.00 9,840.00$            50.00 8,200.00$            -$                     

40701801 HOT-MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT (FULL-DEPTH), 6" SQ YD 13,659 38.00 519,042.00$          32.50 443,917.50$        35.00

13,475.00$          -$                     

42400100 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK 4 

INCH

SQ FT 31,122 6.50 202,293.00$          5.50 171,171.00$        8.00 248,976.00$        -$                     

42300400 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE DRIVEWAY 

PAVEMENT, 8 INCH

SQ YD 245 70.00 17,150.00$            70.00 17,150.00$          55.00

7,050.00$            -$                     

44000100 PAVEMENT REMOVAL SQ YD 5,654 12.00 67,848.00$            6.50 36,751.00$          12.00 67,848.00$          -$                     

42400800 DETECTABLE WARNINGS SQ FT 282 30.00 8,460.00$              20.00 5,640.00$            25.00

3,304.00$            -$                     

44000500 COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL FOOT 1,601 7.00 11,207.00$            3.00 4,803.00$            4.00 6,404.00$            -$                     

44000200 DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT REMOVAL SQ YD 413 8.00 3,304.00$              6.50 2,684.50$            8.00

8,200.00$            -$                     

48101200 AGGREGATE SHOULDERS, TYPE B TON 102 30.00 3,060.00$              25.00 2,550.00$            40.00 4,080.00$            -$                     

44000600 SIDEWALK REMOVAL SQ FT 2,050 3.00 6,150.00$              2.00 4,100.00$            4.00

16,280.00$          -$                     

50105220 PIPE CULVERT REMOVAL FOOT 317 15.00 4,755.00$              20.00 6,340.00$            16.00 5,072.00$            -$                     

48203021 HOT MIX ASPHALT SHOULDERS, 6" SQ YD 296 30.00 8,880.00$              45.00 13,320.00$          55.00

22,400.00$          -$                     

54010504 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERTS 5'X4' FOOT 132 500.00 66,000.00$            295.00 38,940.00$          610.00 80,520.00$          -$                     

54001001 BOX CULVERT END SECTIONS, CULVERT NO. 1 EACH 4 4,000.00 16,000.00$            3,500.00 14,000.00$          5,600.00

12,540.00$          -$                     

54213663 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLARED END 

SECTIONS 18"

EACH 2 780.00 1,560.00$              960.00 1,920.00$            970.00 1,940.00$            -$                     

54213657 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLARED END 

SECTIONS 12"

EACH 19 550.00 10,450.00$            925.00 17,575.00$          660.00

Page 1 of 3



Tabulation of Bids

 

Unit Price Total

Approved Engineer's 

Estimate

Name of Bidder:

Address of Bidder:

Advanced Asphalt Company

Princeton, IL

Fischer Excavating, Inc.

Freeport, IL

Unit Price TotalUnit Price Total

City of Peru

Project Name:

 

Estimate: 2,126,082.60

TotalItem No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price

Midtown Road

Extension

Agency: Date: 12/22/2020

Time: 10:00 a.m.

9,500.00$            -$                     

54244405 FLUSH INLET BOX FOR MEDIAN, STANDARD 

542546

EACH 2 2,000.00 4,000.00$              2,000.00 4,000.00$            3,650.00 7,300.00$            -$                     

54213669 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLARED END 

SECTIONS 24"

EACH 10 980.00 9,800.00$              1,070.00 10,700.00$          950.00

82,900.00$          -$                     

550A0120 STORM SEWERS, CLASS A, TYPE 1 24" FOOT 347 75.00 26,025.00$            75.00 26,025.00$          120.00 41,640.00$          -$                     

550A0050 STORM SEWERS, CLASS A, TYPE 1 12" FOOT 829 55.00 45,595.00$            50.00 41,450.00$          100.00

18,920.00$          -$                     

55100500 STORM SEWER REMOVAL 12" FOOT 42 12.00 504.00$                 20.00 840.00$                24.00 1,008.00$            -$                     

550A0380 STORM SEWERS, CLASS A, TYPE 2 18" FOOT 172 70.00 12,040.00$            62.50 10,750.00$          110.00

16,875.00$          -$                     

59300100 CONTROLLED LOW-STRENGTH MATERIAL CU YD 125 200.00 25,000.00$            100.00 12,500.00$          160.00 20,000.00$          -$                     

56106500 ADJUSTING WATER MAIN 10" FOOT 75 60.00 4,500.00$              115.00 8,625.00$            225.00

400.00$                -$                     

60100925 PIPE DRAINS 8" FOOT 10 24.00 240.00$                 22.00 220.00$                45.00 450.00$                -$                     

60100915 PIPE DRAINS 6" FOOT 10 20.00 200.00$                 20.00 200.00$                40.00

500.00$                -$                     

60100945 PIPE DRAINS 12" FOOT 10 40.00 400.00$                 30.00 300.00$                55.00 550.00$                -$                     

60100935 PIPE DRAINS 10" FOOT 10 30.00 300.00$                 24.00 240.00$                50.00

39,000.00$          -$                     

60235700 INLETS, TYPE A, TYPE 3 FRAME AND GRATE EACH 20 1,400.00 28,000.00$            1,250.00 25,000.00$          2,900.00 58,000.00$          -$                     

60218500 MANHOLES, TYPE A, 4'-DIAMETER, TYPE 3 FRAME 

AND GRATE

EACH 10 2,900.00 29,000.00$            2,000.00 20,000.00$          3,900.00

34,650.00$          -$                     

60255500 MANHOLES TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 3 500.00 1,500.00$              480.00 1,440.00$            580.00 1,740.00$            -$                     

60240220 INLETS, TYPE B, TYPE 3 FRAME AND GRATE EACH 11 1,800.00 19,800.00$            1,600.00 17,600.00$          3,150.00

2,580.00$            -$                     

60255900 MANHOLES TO BE ADJUSTED WITH NEW TYPE 3 

FRAME AND GRATE

EACH 7 1,500.00 10,500.00$            850.00 5,950.00$            1,000.00 7,000.00$            -$                     

60255800 MANHOLES TO BE ADJUSTED WITH NEW TYPE 1 

FRAME, CLOSED LID

EACH 3 1,500.00 4,500.00$              730.00 2,190.00$            860.00

7,380.00$            -$                     

60260100 INLETS TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 5 500.00 2,500.00$              175.00 875.00$                580.00 2,900.00$            -$                     

60258200 MANHOLES TO BE RECONSTRUCTED WITH NEW 

TYPE 1 FRAME, CLOSED LID

EACH 4 1,800.00 7,200.00$              975.00 3,900.00$            1,845.00

6,000.00$            -$                     

60266600 VALVE BOXES TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 10 200.00 2,000.00$              125.00 1,250.00$            500.00 5,000.00$            -$                     

60260500 INLETS TO BE ADJUSTED WITH NEW TYPE 3 

FRAME AND GRATE

EACH 6 1,500.00 9,000.00$              550.00 3,300.00$            1,000.00

2,000.00$            -$                     

60604400 COMBINATION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, 

TYPE B-6.18

FOOT 7,767 22.00 170,874.00$          24.00 186,408.00$        21.00 163,107.00$        -$                     

60500060 REMOVING INLETS EACH 4 600.00 2,400.00$              100.00 400.00$                500.00

1,000.00$            -$                     

61133200 FIELD TILE JUNCTION VAULTS, 3' DIA. EACH 2 2,000.00 4,000.00$              1,000.00 2,000.00$            2,900.00 5,800.00$            -$                     

61100605 MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE CU YD 1 500.00 500.00$                 750.00 750.00$                1,000.00

148,000.00$        -$                     

70300100 SHORT TERM PAVEMENT MARKING FOOT 1,430 1.00 1,430.00$              1.00 1,430.00$            1.00 1,430.00$            -$                     

67100100 MOBILIZATION L SUM 1 80,000.00 80,000.00$            5,000.00 5,000.00$            148,000.00

477.00$                -$                     

70300210 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING - LETTERS 

AND SYMBOLS

SQ FT 194 3.00 582.00$                 2.50 485.00$                20.00 3,880.00$            -$                     

70300150 SHORT TERM PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL SQ FT 477 2.00 954.00$                 1.00 477.00$                1.00

4,588.50$            -$                     

70300240 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING-LINE 6" FOOT 1,278 0.60 766.80$                 0.30 383.40$                0.60 766.80$                -$                     

70300220 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING-LINE 4" FOOT 9,177 0.40 3,670.80$              0.20 1,835.40$            0.50

817.00$                -$                     

70300260 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING-LINE 12" FOOT 381 1.20 457.20$                 0.65 247.65$                2.00 762.00$                -$                     

70300250 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING-LINE 8" FOOT 817 0.80 653.60$                 0.40 326.80$                1.00

708.00$                -$                     

72000100 SIGN PANEL - TYPE 1 SQ FT 75 24.00 1,800.00$              15.00 1,125.00$            10.00 750.00$                -$                     

70300280 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING-LINE 24" FOOT 118 2.50 295.00$                 1.50 177.00$                6.00

Page 2 of 3



Tabulation of Bids

 

Unit Price Total

Approved Engineer's 

Estimate

Name of Bidder:

Address of Bidder:

Advanced Asphalt Company

Princeton, IL

Fischer Excavating, Inc.

Freeport, IL

Unit Price TotalUnit Price Total

City of Peru

Project Name:

 

Estimate: 2,126,082.60

TotalItem No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price

Midtown Road

Extension

Agency: Date: 12/22/2020

Time: 10:00 a.m.

 

-                                       
Total Bid:

As Read:

As Calculated: 1,848,414.90                       2,667,303.96                       

   

1,000.00$            -$                     

72400500 RELOCATE SIGN PANEL ASSEMBLY - TY. A EACH 1 200.00 200.00$                 110.00 110.00$                350.00 350.00$                -$                     

72400100 REMOVE SIGN PANEL ASSEMBLY - TY. A EACH 5 100.00 500.00$                 100.00 500.00$                200.00

500.00$                -$                     

73000100 WOOD SIGN SUPPORT FOOT 246 15.00 3,690.00$              20.00 4,920.00$            10.00 2,460.00$            -$                     

72400600 RELOCATE SIGN PANEL ASSEMBLY - TY. B EACH 1 250.00 250.00$                 225.00 225.00$                500.00

970.00$                -$                     

78000200 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 4" FOOT 9,177 0.73 6,699.21$              1.25 11,471.25$          0.90 8,259.30$            -$                     

78000100 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - 

LETTERS AND SYMBOLS

SQ FT 194 5.28 1,024.32$              6.50 1,261.00$            5.00

1,725.30$            -$                     

78000500 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 8" FOOT 817 1.49 1,217.33$              2.50 2,042.50$            1.80 1,470.60$            -$                     

78000400 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 6" FOOT 1,278 1.21 1,546.38$              1.75 2,236.50$            1.35

1,028.70$            -$                     

78000650 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 24" FOOT 132 5.28 696.96$                 7.00 924.00$                5.40 712.80$                -$                     

78000600 THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING - LINE 12" FOOT 381 2.64 1,005.84$              3.50 1,333.50$            2.70

10,000.00$          -$                     

X7010216 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION (SPECIAL) L SUM 1 20,000.00 20,000.00$            15,000.00 15,000.00$          13,450.00 13,450.00$          -$                     

89000050 TEMPORARY BRIDGE TRAFFIC SIGNAL 

INSTALLATION

EACH 1 20,000.00 20,000.00$            10,000.00 10,000.00$          10,000.00

420.00$                 125.00 750.00$                120.00

7,579.50$            -$                     

Z0033700 LONGITUDINAL JOINT SEALANT FOOT 6,574 3.00 19,722.00$            3.00 19,722.00$          3.50 23,009.00$          -$                     

X7030005 TEMPORARY PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL SQ FT 5,053 2.00 10,106.00$            2.00 10,106.00$          1.50

1,750.00$            -$                     Z0056618 STORM SEWER (WATER MAIN REQUIREMENTS) 

24 INCH

FOOT 5 145.00 725.00$                 350.00 1,750.00$            350.00

720.00$                -$                     

Z0056612 STORM SEWER (WATER MAIN REQUIREMENTS) 

18 INCH

FOOT 13 100.00 1,300.00$              125.00 1,625.00$            130.00 1,690.00$            -$                     

Z0056608 STORM SEWER (WATER MAIN REQUIREMENTS) 

12 INCH

FOOT 6 70.00

Page 3 of 3


	Agenda 010421
	MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 122120
	Clerks Report of Cash 
	General & Misc Report-Oct 2020
	Utility Fund Finc Report-Oct 2020
	PVAS Report
	01.06.2021 Disbursements
	Total
	Listing
	Payroll
	Wire

	BID TAB-Peru-Midtown Road Extension

